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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kurt Vigesaa

Incident Details

Page 1 of 4

Date Received Date of Occurrence
5/14/2015 5/14/2015

Record ID # Incident No

8833 15-157765

Date/Time Entered
5/17/2015 16:35

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
05:00

IA No

F15-042

See attached brief.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 05.29.15.

Incident Location

e 2905 Sunset Blvd, Suite/Apt: 9, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99202 - : Southwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Threat to Harm Others Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
No No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Large 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
e-21-30 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Andrew J Jack

DOB: 6/29/1979 Race: Indian Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EH{fOCsqv7JOY7BH... 6/2/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

e 1224 Spoffard, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher McMurtrey - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Pointed Firearm |Yes

FRONT

Missed

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EH{fOCsqv7JOY7BH... 6/2/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

Officer Witnesses

Officer Beau Brannon - Payroll Number:
Officer Sean Wheeler - Payroll Number:

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
5/17/2015 CAD and Ofc Reports pdf
5/17/2015 incident brief doc

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To || CC Approved
5/17/2015 Sergeant Kurt Vigesaa ”Lieutenant Dean Sprague ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Lt Sprague please review the listed incident with a weapon pointing. I believe the
pointing of the rifle was reasonable and justifed as well as with SPD policy Vigesaa 424

Recipient's Comments/Response: I was part of this call, and spoke several times with the Colville Tribal
detective on several occasions, and reviewed his affidavit when e-mailed. Based on on information, there was
PC for Kidnapping and unlawful possession of a firearm. Due to the information regarding Jack's obsessive
control and previous behavior leading up to his contact, the pointing of a weapon at Jacks was appropriate
and reasonable given the circumstances present. Use of force was justified and within department policy,
case law and use of force guidelines.

5/21/2015 "Lieutenant Dean Sprague [[Captain David Richards ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Forward through South precinct patrol chain of command.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The pointing of the rifle was appropriate and within policy based on the
circumstances surrounding the incident and crimes being investigated.

5/28/2015 Captain David Richards |Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow||Sergeant David
Staben,

Sergeant Steven Braun
Sender's Instructions: Use of force was appropriate and within policy. Please see attached chain of
command reviews.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force, direct pointing of a firearm, was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Kurt Vigesaa

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Captain David Richards

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EH{fOCsqv7JOY7BH... 6/2/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EH{fOCsqv7JOY7BH... 6/2/2015



Spokane Police Department SPORANE
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

15-157765

Evidence.COM link for Video
https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceView&eviden
ce id=8313846005ad4225ae0599536734f82a&partner id=51cblclcc35e40d7a6a12f37cf7f20b2

Incident Being Investigated

This is a review of Ofc McMurtrey pointing his rifle at a kidnapping suspect who was said to be armed
with a firearm.

Incident Summary

Ofc McMurtrey along with Ofc’s Brannon and Wheeler were on surveillance of a Kidnapping suspect out
of Nespelem, Wa. Colville Tribal Police sent out a BOLO for Jack, Andrew J 06-29-79 regarding him
Kidnapping [INNEEEEEEE 2t 2un point. Colville Tribal had PC for this as well as UPF on Jack who is a
convicted felon,

Ofc McMurtrey located the vehicle at the Boulevard Motel and set up surveillance. | arrived onscene a
few hrs later and planned a ruse to separate Jack from &l who were both inside Motel Room #9. The
plan was to stage a collision with Jack’s vehicle and one of our UC vehicles and have him meet the
manager in the office. The arrest team (including McMurtrey) were staged in room #10. Jack came out as
planned and began looking at his vehicle. McMurtrey and Wheeler and Brannon came out and confronted
Jack in the parking lot. McMurtrey pointed his rifle at Jack while announcing SPD and ordering him to
get on the ground. The attached body cam footage of McMurtrey shows this as well as his rifle being on
safety the entire time.

Investigative Summary

The investigation put Jack in a Motel room at the Boulevard Motel. We knew he was inside with
the victim and there was PC for Kidnapping and UPF. There was PC that he was armed with a
firearm during the crime and it was highly likely he was still armed with a firearm. The high
severity of the crimes along with the threat to the victim and Police who were going to arrest
him, presented a very dangerous situation. The goal was to detain Jack before he had a chance to
access a vehicle and/or flee. There were two other family members in the Motel who were in
room #4. We didn’t know if the family members were Police friendly but did know they were
relatives of Jack. We wanted to prevent a possible escalating scene with multiple family
members if we were to wait until they all came out of the Motel on their own and congregated
together. The plan was well orchestrated and Jack was placed in custody without incident. There



were no injuries to Jack or Officers. Ofc McMurtrey’s pointing of the firearm I feel was
reasonable and justified as well as within SPD Policy.

Vigesaa 424



05/15/15 12:00:02 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNOL
Incident History for: #SP150157765 Xref: #SP150157736

Entered 05/14/15 01:22:44 BY PCC03 1069

Dispatched 05/14/15 01:22:44 BY PCC0O3 1069

Enroute 05/14/15 01:22:44

Oonscene 05/14/15 01:22:44

Closed 05/14/15 10:13:16

Initial Type: SUSVEH Final Type: SUSVEH (SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: R Primary Unit: L203

Police BLK: SPD7WH

Group: P7 (P6 ) Beat: Map Page: 26

Loc: 2905 W SUNSET BL #9 ,SPK btwn S GOVERNMENT WY & W ROSAMOND AV <3200> (V)
Loc Info: ****TARGET IN #9%**%kk*

Name: Addr: Phone:
/012244 (1069 ) SOUTSRV , SUSET GOVT
/012244 DISPOS D363 #1047 MCMURTREY, CHRISTOPHER

, SUSET GOVT
/012248 (1221 ) *ASSTER D366 [BOULEVARD]

#1221 SCOTT, KELSEY
/012248 (L016 ) *ASSTER D361 [BOULEVARD]

#1016 WILKINSON, RHIAN
/012250 (1069 ) ASSTER D365 [BOULEVARD]

#1224 HOWE, JEREMY
/012257 MISC D363 , COLVILLS KIDNAP CAR
/012301 ASSTER D471 [BOULEVARD]

#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN

/012327 REMINQ D363 1L,IC,D363, ANY4298
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012351 MISC D363
/012359 MISC D363
/012359 MISC D363
/012359 MISC D363
/012359 MISC D363

/012359 MISC D363



/012359
/012359
/012359
/012359
/012359
/012359

/012359
/012420

/012439

/012444

/012452
/012519
/012539
/012614
/012628

/012639
/012643
/012654

/012659
/012739
/012824

/012918

/012831
/013023

/013046
/013114

/013118
/013135
/013158

/013203
/013217
/013230

/013236
/013432
/013434

/013451
/013454
/013615
/013617

(881

(1069

(691

(1069
(1221
(1238
(1221
(1224
(1069

(1179

(1193

(1069

(1224
(1069
(1224
(093
(1069
(463
(1069
(733
(1069

(1193
(1069

)
)

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

ASSTER

CHANGE

CROSS
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
MISC

CALLBK

*ASSTER
MISC

NEWLOC
*REMINQ

NEWLOC
*REMINQ
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

*PREMPT
CONTRL
*ASSTER

ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

MISC

ONSCNE

D363

D363

D363

D363

D363

D363

D363
A435

D470

D363

D363
Kiz

D363
D366
D474

D366
D365
D365

D472

D363

D471
D365

D361
D365
L183

D363
D363
P316

P316
L233
D470
D472

D363
A435

BOULEVARD
#881 WHEELER, SEAN
[BOULEVARD]
#783 BRANNON, BEAU

LOC: BOULEVARD --> 2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK,
DGP: P6 -~> P7,

BLK: --> SPD7WH

#SP150157736

,MAKE SURE THERE IS PC HERE

, MOTEL #747 1060

, RESTRICTED
[2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]
#691 GORMAN, PAUL

,ON THE TRACKS ABOVE OVERWATCH

[2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]
#1238 HICE, SCOTT
[9TH/MILTON]

, CORNER CLOSEST GOVT/SUNSET COVERED--NE COVERE
D
T/PCCO03
,COLVILLE HAD NO INFO, DETECTIVE HANDLING IS O
N DUTY AND SHOULD BE CALLING
[2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]
#1193 LYNCH, BRANDON
,SET TO CHASE IF IT LEAVES, D363 I HAVE VISUAL
ON ALL DOORS AND CARS

[8TH/LIND]
MWANT, ,,,,,,JACK,ANDREWJ, 1979,06,29, , ., 111444
[CHURCH XFROM]
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
[2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]
#093 SPRAGUE, DEAN
,L. OPS 2 FOR THIS
,ROLL CALL
[2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]
#463 DENTON, JOSEPH
GRP: P7 --> P10
[2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]
#733 ENNIS, GORDON

,HAVE CP BE THE SUNSET FOOD MART



/013639

/013701
/013816

/013819

/013819
/013845
/013845

/013858

/013924
/014011
/014030
/014107
/014146
/014158
/014204
/014229
/014314

/014400
/014411

/014419

/014428

/014432
/014454

/014610
/014745
/014745
/014745
/014822

/014952
/015009
/015120

/015136
/015305

/015649
/015710
/015747
/015831
/020531

/020724

/021016

(1221

(1224

(1069

(1224
(1069

(1179
{1069

(1193
(1069

{1188

(1069

(1188
(1069

(093
(1069

(1193
(1069
(733

(691
(1069

(1188
(1069

(733
(1016

(1069

)

*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

MISC

MISC
*REMINQ
MISC

MISC

SPREMPT
MISC
MISC
CHGLOC

*ONSCNE
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
REMINQ

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

CALLBK

REMINQ

*REMINOQ
REMINQ

*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
MISC
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

*NEWLOC
*REMINQ
MISC
*ONSCNE
*MISC

MISC

NEWLOC

D366

D366
D365

D365

L233

D363
D472
D472
D361
D366
D474
D363

D471

D471

D363

D363

D471
D363

1183
D366
D361
D474
D363

D472
D363
L233

K12
L183

D471
D471
A435
L233
D361

D470

D470

MwaNT, , , , [ T

A I A 4

MWANT, , 0o . .
vwant, , T T

rra

rr

,05/14/15 01:38:11 Message To: SPD  From: L24
4

,BNSF HAS HALTED TRAINS.
MWA'NTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII4

, TRIBAL HAS PC FOR ASLTX3, BATTERYX3, ABDUCTIO
N, AND RECK ENDANGERMENET

,AS FAR AS THEY ARE AWARE [ESEEM 15 STILL W
ITH HIM

,DET DAVIS BUTZ 509 634 2490
, GATHER INTEL ON THE SUSPECT
[SUNSET/LINDEKE]

[SUNSET JNO GOVT]
[SPTKES UP HILL]
[LINDEKE JSO SUNSET]

WANT,D363,,,,,,.JACK, ANDREW,J,1979,06,29,,,,,.
MﬁANT,,,,,,,JACK,ANDREWJ,1979,06,29,,,,,,,,,,.
MhANT,,,,,,,JACK,ANDREWJAMES,1979,06,29,,,,,,,
oA Ao

,SIG 8 MGR 747 1060, WHAT ROOM ARE THEY REGD I
N OR IS THE CAR ASSOCIATED WITH?
CHRT,D363,C,1047, ABDUCTION, 150157765, ,,,, ,JACK
,ANDREWJ,M,U,1979,06,29,,,,,,
MWANTIIIIIIIIIII’I’/”””l
CHRI,D363,C, 1047, ABDUCTION, 150157765, ,,, 14144+
). ..., 420280FB,

T/PCCO5
,GET AHOLD OF EITHER AUSTIN OR PRUNY HAVE THEM
CALL D470 ON CELL

,ALL UNITS REFRAIN FROM DRIVING BY THE HOTEL
[2905 W SUNSET BL , SPK]

#733 ENNIS, GORDON
T/PCCO5

,TIER 1 PLEASE
(CHURCH]

MVEHIANY4298IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
,CAN HEAR IT RINGING

,BUT IF YOUR LUCKY THEY WANT HOLD OVER THE WHO
LE POWERSHIFT, WHERE YOUD BE LEFT TAKING ALL T
HE PRIOITY CALLS IN THE CITY

,TO D363 ONE OF YOU COME DOWN WITH ME FOR A SE
COND, TALKING TO TRIBAL DIX, NEED TO DISCUSS O
PTIONS

[BEH MOTEL XFROM]



/021038

/022555
/022751

/023130

/023140
/023518
/023525
/023525
/023553

/023608
/023901

/023902

/025430

/025444
/025651
/025651
/025911
/025957

/031839

/032028
/032652

/032656
/032728
/032815
/032931
/032931
/032933
/033220
/033250
/033506
/033546

/033933

/034419
/035324

/035651
/040033
/040421
/040423
/043628

/044225

(1179

(1069

(691
(733

(424

(149

)

)

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
MISC

MISC
REMINQ

REMINQ

MISC

MISC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
MISC
MISC

MISC

REMINQ
MISC

*CLEAR
MISC

*CLEAR
* CHGLOC
*MISC

*CLEAR
*REMINOQ
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
MISC

MISC

*CLEAR
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

D470

D363
D363

D365

D365
A435
1183
L233
D363

D363
D474

D474

D3eé5

D474
1183
L233
A435
L233

D363

D365
D470

D366
L183
D474
D361
D365
D365
D471
D361
D472
A435

L1183

D361
L183

K12

L233
L233
L233
L.203

F19

,FOR OTHER UNITS:DEALING WITH HANDFUL OF MISDY
CRIMES AND WHAT THEY CLASSIFY AS ABUDCTION TH

AT THEY CLASIFY AS MISD

,IM GOING TO MOVE DOWN AND GET BETTER EYES

,TO WHEELS SET UP IN A GOOD SPOT GO AHEAD AND

MOVE

,WHITE PU WITH CANOPY SIT UP ON NORTH SIDE, MA

LE SITTING IN IT IN THE DARK

,DRIVER SITTING IN IT MESSING WITH A PHONE

[CP BEH OTHER MOTEL]

[BEH MOTEL XFROM]

[BEH MOTEL XFROM]

, SOMEONE GOING INTO MGRS OFFICE, WM BALD BLUE

JEANS LONG SHIRT, WALKING AROUND TOWARDS SE SI

DE

,HES SB ON GOVT NOW

WANT,D474,,,,,, ,MUNSON,ELI,F,1974,10,26,,,,4

WANT,D474,,,,,,,MUNSON,ELI,F,1974,10,26,,,,, .
4

1t

,MALE THAT LEFT MET UP WITH MALE THAT DROVE TH
£ TRUCK TO THE LOT AND WALKING BACK TO THE ROO
M NOW

,#5 ELI MUNSON 981 4861

[8TH/AUDUBON- - CP]

[8TH/AUDUBON- - CP]

,CAN LET TRAINS GO AGAIN

, ****ADPROACH CP FROM 7TH/GOVT WAY NOT OFF SUN
SET*******

,GUY FROM THE WHITE TRUCK EXITED THE HOTEL ROO
M WALKING BACK TO HIS TRUCK
LIC,D365,K551629,1ID,PC,2015,

,EVERYONE ELSE CAN CLEAR EXCEPT MOHONDRO AND L
YNCH

, PSTAT/ASST

, SECURE POWER

, PSTAT/ASST

[sIG 1]

, PSTAT/ASST

MVEHIAMY8208IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

MVEHIAMYBZOBIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

,MOVEMENT AROUND CAR NEXT TO IT ALSO A CAR BLO
CKING THE ENTRANCE NOW

,TO PERIM PLAN IS LIKELY GOING TO HAPPEN, MIGH
T GET PACT INVOVLED

, PSTAT/ASST

DSP: 8D

,CALLED COLVILLE DETECTIVE FOR PC, CALLED DSO
ARLETH REGARDING RESOURCES & ATHORITY, CALLED
PACT TO AID. PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

[SUNSET/LINDEKE]

H424 VIGESAA, KURT
[2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK]
#149 COLE, DAN



/044524
/045225
/050008

/050032
/050207

/050212
/050227
/050227

/050253

/050317

/050401

/050421

/051014
/051110

/051149
/051236
/051638
/052801

/055220
/055220
/055224
/055224
/055824
/060336

/061601
/0616007
/062412

/062423
/062423
/062545

/062548
/063023
/063118
/063227
/063357
/063401
/063511
/063605
/064016
/064639
/064708
/070833
/071307
/071401
/071620

(424

(1069

(424
(1069

(424

(1193
(149

(1069

i it T Tt Mt i et

*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ

CONTRL
MISC

NEWLOC
*REMINQ
MISC

MISC

REMINQ

CHANGE

CHANGE

*MISC
*REMINOQ

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*MISC

NEWLOC
NEWLOC
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
*MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
ASSTER

*CHGLOC
*MISC
*MISC

* CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
MISC
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

F19
L203
L203

F19

Fl9
L203
F19

F19

F19

L203
L203

L203
D472
Fl19
F19

2435
D470
A435
D470
L203
D363

L203

E1l65

D470
A435
A435

A435
D470
D472
D363
D470

D471
E165
D471
D471
D471
L203
L203
L203
L203

MVEHI499YOZIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

MWANTIIlIIlIJACK!ANDREWJI1976I06I29IIIIIIIIIII

GRP: P10 --> P7

,I AM IN #10, TARGET IN #9 WITH THE FEMALE, #4
CHECKED THEM IN AND THATS HIS GRANDMOTHER, GR

QUP HAS STAYED HERE BEFORE

[#10]

MWANTIII’IIIIIIIII #4b IIIIIIIIlIS

, GRANDMOTHER : HOLLIDAY, MARTHA, PO BOX NESPELLU

M

,SHE AND HE CAME INTO THE OFFICE, SAW NO DISTR
ESS GF WENT INTO THE ROOM WHILE THEY WERE CHEC

KING IN

WANT, F19,,,,,.,,HOLLIDAY, MARTHA,M,1938,06,29,,,

LOC: 2905 W SUNSET BL ,SPK --> 2905 W SUNSET

BL #9 ,SPK,

LOCI: -->  **%%*TARGET IN #9***x*%x%g

LOCT; ****TARGET IN #O*****xg8 -_-> ****TARGET
IN #9******

, 747 1063

vwanT, ., T TR
111114
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
MVEHI7KWR14OICAIIIIIIllIzOlSVPcIIIIIIIIIIIII

, LOW CONVERSATION STILL, NO ARGUING, SHE DOES
NOT SOUND IN DISTRESS

[2905 W SUNSET BL #9 ,SPK]

[2905 W SUNSET BL #9 ,SPK]

,JACK IS IN CUSTODY
,SUSP DETAINED, DID A SAFETY SWEEP AND NO MORE
PEOPLE

,NEED ONE DAYSHIFTER TO RESPOND

,L201 ADV -

[SUNSET/LINDEKE]

#268 CARROLL, RICHARD (VIC)

(1]

, PSTAT/ASST

, JACK WAS DETAINED IN HANDCUFFS (DL) AND THEN
PACT TOOK CUSTODY OF HIM.

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY 8D

, PSTAT/ASST

,D363 IS 1B: BLUE TEAM WEAPON DIRECTION
MVEHI7KWR14OICAIIIIIIIIIZOlSIPCIIIII’II/IIII
[1]

MVEH, 584ZIL, ,
MVEH, AGT8078,
MVEH, AJD7051,
MVEH, AUG4619,

-~ N =~
~ a ==

~

~

~
R T N
W e =
~ AN
N
L L
L
~ .~ ~



/075105

/075140
/091359
/091802

/094517
/095634

/095640
/0956007
/101316
/101316

(149
(424
(149

(268

(320
(424

*MISC

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*MISC

*CLEAR
CONTCT

$PREMPT
CLOSE

L203

¥1l9
L203
Fl9

F19
El65

E165
L2203
L203
L203

,NESPELEM DET'S AND A FED HAVE BEEN ENR FOR AB
OUT 1HR TO FOLLOW THROUGH WITH INVESTIGATION
MVEHIAJD7051IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

MVEH/ 577XTE, LA A SR A A AV RN A AN L
MWANT, , ,, , , , EDMONDS, RICHARDD, 1987,05,18,,,,,,,
Pttty

DSP: 8D --> 1A

,FBI HAS CUSTODY OF SUSPECT. TRIBAL POLICE ONS
CENE WACHING ROOM AND WAITING FOR FBI TO RETUR
N WITH SW

, PSTAT/ASST

Contact Timer Canceled



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B

AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER | INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD | 15-157765
| INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#1 ' ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 o
E Information KIDNAPPING O | WPN-UNLAW POSS
[ INGIDEMT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEED [ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4

|

l "HESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) N ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)
| REPORTED ON DATETME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATEMME | DISTRICT | )
| Thu 05/14/2015 00:25 Thu 05/14/2015 00:25 Thu 05/14/2015 06:00
| DISPATCH TIME | ARRIVED TIME ~ |cLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIMC

00:25 00:25 10 00 05/14/2015 07:05

I
PRIMARY CHARGE

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICAELE)
Boulevard Mote!

; LOCAT!OT\ OF INCIDENT
12509 W Sunset #10, Spokane, WA 99201

| SOLVABILITY FACTORS

‘! Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence

[ RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

EST, TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS .

UCRINIBRS CODE

Page 1

ATTEMPTED

a

ATTEMPTED

| ADDITIONAI REPORTING OFFIGERS

| none
i C- t.ompuun-su Gye olurluiﬁwi lw\'hum A—N:utml PotebiL nm-m G Legal L.um.ﬁm. ua-hﬁmwuml WM. COM Coninet, V-Omcosio] W Cranies o] Pmm‘,-, .N';nq.- T
| SUSPECTS Tnchividuio, P Pissaniee, Vil Velim = Hismnpsa, S-Sinpadl, BT oy P shonect Cratshe, W Masatriy PE:Paloliany FC-Paduptrion - Eyelel, O Ollsr, MR efin Naribane .
| - — ~ e - -— T.A',. e — i
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE ESEX | RACE/ETHNICITY ] DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
S-1 Jack, Andrew J M | IFAmerican Indian or | 06/29/1979 35
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR [EVES NESCRIPTORS
511" 240 | Heavy Black Brown |
.{Q‘E\UFHDENT ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP ————— | RESIDENTIAI STATUS [PHONE
LITY
O | 1224 W Spofford, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS | occupaTioN EMPLOYER PHONE
DRIVEI'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER D — =
“ | _.
: 7 C-Cadatinat, LY f",:n‘;;mmﬂ i Vtio, AA-I-H_“.;I_I' l:u-li CH{wlyes, Iususal i utional. Wi GO0 Conlict, ViDoreased, TW Chanud 1l T o
VICTIMWITNESSES/OTHERS'  frosasty icion  IoRUhIcl 76 Pachervic, Vi VLA - bubliess, S 50tpec, ALK sy, RO Rt ot Gunes, N Sasi, PE. Podistrgn, PO Pedoathan
J Gyelist, O-Cithar, MR atson Montionsd e = S . ML
CODE NAME: |LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/E IHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 | #1a F | I-American Indian or 23
HEIGHT | wEIGHT [BUILD HAIR | Eves DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS. STREET, CITY STATE ZIP | RESIDENTIAL 8TATUS PHONE
JALITY i
#1d | I
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SGHOOL/ADRESS i QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES ) ;
#1c
[ ID NO NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | DISTRIBUTION
#149 - Cole, Daniel A.
APFROVAL DATE/TIMIZ
#741 - Beckley, David 05/14/2015 11:08|

|
Incident Report #1 - ' 05/15/2015 11:5:28,317




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Reool28
INGIDENT CLASSIFIGATION TATTEMPTED | INGIDENT NUMBER

KIDNAPPING e - o 15-157765 R
CODE | NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE — a SEX imife?ﬁﬁwicm = | DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

mir-1 |Holliday, Martha M | -

HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR h EYES DESCRIPTORS '_
!
= : . — .

ﬁ?_”ﬁ,IDENT--ADDRESS STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
O | 424 Gold Lake Road, Nespelem, WA 99155
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS ~ 7| occupaTioN ‘umrimven PHONE =

| # @

CODE |NJ\ME LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE " |sEx [RaceETHMICITY | DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
miR-2 |Jack, Ethel | -
| HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUSD [HAR EYES " [orscriFTORS S . .
l'ﬁ\?NFu'}Em | AGDRESS: STRELT, CITY STATE ZIP ' o "~ | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE B
Ll | 424 Gold Lake Road, Nespelem, WA 99155
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
VEHICLES o T e
CODl | CIRCUMSTANCES ~ |License No: STATEILIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE [ vinrin
Va1 Investigative Information A N Y4 289
YEAR | MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE - | TOPIFRONTIONL. ¥ COLOR BOTTOMREAR GOLOR y
2011 | Chevrolet | Blue
SPECIAL FEATURESIDESCRIPTION ————— B
Equinox
| BECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE
[ _ .
VEHIGLE DISPOSITION EGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VAL
LEFT AT SOFNE REC! RERS IREET: | U5
ORIVEN awayY [ rowen |
LOCKED TKEYS N VEHICLE | utLrNuUl—m VICTIM DRIVABLE " ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN -
| MENT CONSENT Winsow oW | pAMAGED
) ves CIo | ves [0 |1 Yes C3No |1 Yoo L3 Mo |C1 Yes C1no Hr " s "
T ! : AREA
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR
| 1 - — | 1 =
RELEASE | DATE TIME RELEASE NO | RELEASING AUTHORITY | o | DATE TIME OPERA|OR'S NAME
py | NoTFED
e =" 1 e
NARRATIVE

On the night of 5-13, | read a broadcast of a possmle kidnapping from Stevens County.

On the morning of 5-14, | was made aware that officers had located the vehicle listed in the call at
the Boulevard motel. They were losing cover of darkness and needed assistance with watching the
vehicle. They had established with tribal officers that there was probable cause to arrest Jack.

| arrived and notified the motel owners of the situation. They provided me with access to the
adjacent motel room. | was in room number 10 and the target room was #9. | learned from the
motel clerk that they had arrived at about 2300, and that the young couple was in #9 and there were
two older women in room #4, and that one of the ladies had paid for both rooms.

| Incident Report #1 ' CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
(ETA005 11.59,48 457



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT NUMBER

KIDNAPPING ) O 15-157765

Page 3

| could hear that the male and female occupants in the room conversing. They were speaking in
normal voices, but | could not make out the words. There was a brief moment of arguing. The tone
of the female's voice did not leave me to believe she was in immediate jeopardy.

At about 0600, we staged a vehicle collision in the parking lot and had the motel owner call Jack. He
came outside and was taken into custody without resistance. [EZEllcame out at the same time.

| had opportunity to speak with [EEEll She confirmed with me that Jack had a very small handgun,
most likely a revolver, and that it was probably still on the dresser. She stated that he had taken the
gun apart the night before. She is not sure the gun functions, but saw that there was a gold colored
bullet. She believes he uses the gun for intimidation, and that it may not fire.

She stated that she lives down the road from Jack, and that they had lived together for about one
month at his residence, which he shares with his aunt, Holliday. That was in December and she
began staying at her home more often, but they still have a dating relationship.

She stated that she has broken up with him in the past, but he comes back more forcefully when she
does. She mentioned that he is very intimidating to her, and she thought her life would be worse if
she did separate from him.

She gave me a statement about the incident that had occurred on 5-12. She had been fishing at
Owlhi lake with her uncle, Harvey George, a male named Michael who she only knows as "MJ", a
male named Matthew Turner and a relative of Jack, Lyle Jack. She said she had let it slip to during
a phone conversation where they were. When they were returning from the lake on a secondary
road, Jack and Holliday caught up to them in a vehicle and honked their horn and both vehicles
pulled over.

She stated that she remained in the back seat, but there was confrontation with all the others. She
stated that Jack had the pistol and was demanding 2 go with him, and was accusing 2 of
infidelity. To quell the situation, George told her to go with him, which she did. She said they drove
to Grand Coulee where a female was meeting with them to give them a gas card. After an extended
wait for the card, they learned that the card had not credit and they drove to Jack's residence.

She stated that they returned to his home. She remained in a back room of the home overnight and
most of the next day. She said Jack made several comments about her being his, and that she was
not leaving. She felt that if she were to attempt to get away, he would be able to find her, and that
there was no other persons who could protect her. She said he remained aware of where she was
in the home, and that he became increasingly insistent that she was his, and was very intimidating
with his physical presence and his verbiage.

Incident Report #1 GONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
RN 52015 11 £9:28 502



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Rt
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER -
KIDNAPPING 0 | 15-157765

During that day, tribal police came to the home looking for her. Holliday met them at the door, and
told them that she and Jack were not there.

On the afternoon of 5-13, they drove to Spokane for a financial reason for Holliday, needing to go to
a bank in person. They checked into the motel. She said she slept during the night for a brief time,
and at one point had put on her shoes, telling Jack she was going to leave. She stated he sat on the
floor in front of the door at one point, remained vigilantly aware of where she was while in the room,
and told her several times that she was not leaving. She felt that she could not leave or would risk
being assaulted.

| remained withEEEuntil the arrival of Tribal officers and an FBI agent, clearing the scene at about
1000.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Daniel A Cole #149

| Ineident Report #1 END OF INCIDENT REPORT
05/16/2015 11:564:28,607



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-157765
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Thu 05/14/2015 01:22

INGIDENT CL ASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

KIDNAPPING ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION #4 ATTEMPTED

0 0
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME o [ CLlEARED TiME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME o
Jﬂ/‘l4/2015 16:17

PRIMARY CHARGE e = v e ——— ' [ 'ucrmIBRS CODE

| NARRATIVE o |

S R L e =

On 051415 at approximately 0-;I 22 hours, | was in a marked police veﬁié.lé (362) searching the hoteTs
on Sunset Hwy in Spokane, WA. | had received information via police radio CAD messages to be
on the lookout for a blue 2011 Chevrolet Equinox, WA lic# ANY4298.

Colville Tribal police reported that the vehicle was being driven by Andrew J. Jack (6-29-1979). He
was reported to have taken his girlfriend, [INIESEEE B2 2gainst her will by means of a
semiautomatic handgun.

It was reported that he may be staying in a Spokane or Airway Heights hotel.

| located the listed vehicle parked in the parking lot of the boulevard Motel (2905 W Sunset Ave).
The vehicle was parked in front of Room #4.

At that time | had limited information regarding the details of the case as well as probable cause for
arrest. | determined it was necessary to form a perimeter to contain the suspect inside the hotel,
prevent him from leaving and also to respond to any emergency therein.

| allocated units to certain locations both to observe the hotel from all directions and to be able to
block the vehicle's exit.

Upon the arrival of SWAT Officer Brannon, | allocated tactical planning to he and Lt. Sprague.

SWAT Officer Wheeler and | took up an observation post on the railroad tracks to the West and
above the hotel. | could see both the vehicle and all door to the hotel.

Based on the available information, we had reason to believe that IEEwas being held against her
will inside an unknown hotel room by Jack. He was reported to be armed with a handgun.

We made several contingency plans and briefed SWAT team leader Preuninger of the situation.

It was determined that we would observe the hotel room and delay initiating contact until sufficient
SWAT assets were available.
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At sunrise, PACT Sgt. Vigessa and Officer D. Cole arrived to assist with the operation.

Officer Cole obtained information from hotel management that Jack and the female (believed to be
were inside room #9. Officer Cole entered Room #10 to observe and listen. He advised he
could hear a male and female voice, that she did not sound to be in distress.

Sgt. Vigessa determined they would use a rouse to get the suspect out. He planned on faking a
vehicle collision with the listed vehicle. Officers Brannon, Wheeler ad myself snuck in to room #10,
which was the door next to #9, to the West.

The suspect exited the hotel room when called and walked towards the vehicles. The female, IEER
exited the room with him.

Officers Brannon, Wheeler and myself then exited the hotel room behind them.

| used my department issued M4 rifle as my primary defense weapon. | am a SWAT officer (since 5-
2011). | have been a police officer in Washington State since 1-2006. | directed my weapon at the
suspect based on the fact that he was suspected of being armed with a handgun and that he was
committing a felony crime of Kidnapping 1st degree as well as being a felon in possession of a
firearm. We verified earlier that Jack was a convicted felon.

Jack was compliant and surrendered as directed. Officer Wheeler detained him in handcuffs.

Once he and the female were secured, we conducted a safety frisk of the hotel room. We believed
the room contained a firearm, as the female reported he had on e inside and it was not located on
his person when he was frisked. For officer safety and to prevent evidence destruction, it was
imperative that we clear the hotel room of additional persons to preserve the crime scene and to
provide safety for the investigators.

We used a key to enter the hotel room (#9) and located no persons inside.
We then exited the room and shit the door pending a search warrant.

At that time, | spoke briefly with[lEEEl She thanked us officers. She was crying and was visibly
shaking when | talked to her. She stated something to the effect of, "You guys are amazing". She
stated in summary that she was scared of Jack and that he would not allow her to leave the hotel
room. She tried to leave prior to his detention and he placed a chair in front of the hotel room door
and sat in it. He had the handgun on a table in the room within his reach. This incident was
recorded via my body camera, see video for her exact quotes.

We then turned the investigation over to Sgt. Vigessa and cleared the scene.
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Sgt. Vigessa was advised of my use of force, consisting of pointing my rifle at the suspect.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

C. McMurtrey 1047/D363
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